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Vikas Kumar

From: Gautam Karkal
Sent: 29 July 2023 13:03
To: Hrushikesh Joshi
Cc: Abdulkhalid Sheikh; Satish Pawaskar; Vikas Kumar; Viju Nair; Nilesh Vaidya
Subject: Re: Approval request for Purchase of Mobile Handset

Ok approved  

Sent from my iPhone 
 
 

On 21-Jul-2023, at 15:24, Hrushikesh Joshi <Hrushikesh.Joshi@ariston.com> wrote: 

  
  
@ Abdul – in the trail mail approval from HR Head is missing. Request you to arrange the same for go 
ahead. 
  
@ Satish – no need to discuss on this (sales team is mostly in market and not much familiar with teams 
use from mobile, they can connect from whatsapp/mobile) – you can go ahead after getting approvals 
  

From: Abdulkhalid Sheikh  
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 2:23 PM 
To: Satish Pawaskar <Satish.Pawaskar@ariston.com> 
Cc: Vikas Kumar <Vikas.Kumar@ariston.com>; Gautam Karkal <Gautam.Karkal@ariston.com>; 
Hrushikesh Joshi <Hrushikesh.Joshi@ariston.com>; Viju Nair <Viju.Nair@ariston.com>; Nilesh Vaidya 
<Nilesh.Vaidya@ariston.com> 
Subject: RE: Approval request for Purchase of Mobile Handset 
  
Dear Satish ji  
  
I am not available always on teams. 
But you can call me anytime on my mobile number  

Abdulkhalid Sheikh 
Ariston Group India PVT Ltd 
General Manager -Sales 
Mumbai 
Mob-8879764447 
  
On 21 Jul 2023 2:10 pm, Satish Pawaskar <Satish.Pawaskar@ariston.com> wrote: 
I think we should speak on teams we will connect to Hrushikesh if required. 
  
Please call me on teams. 
  
With Regards, 
Satish Pawaskar 
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From: Abdulkhalid Sheikh <Abdulkhalid.Sheikh@ariston.com>  
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 1:58 PM 
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
  
Dear Satish ji.  
  
He has already got approval from MD sir and Sriman Sir. 
Only approval from Gautam sir is pending. 
  
Abdulkhalid Sheikh 
Ariston Group India PVT Ltd 
General Manager -Sales 
Mumbai 
Mob-8879764447 
  
On 21 Jul 2023 1:11 pm, Satish Pawaskar <Satish.Pawaskar@ariston.com> wrote: 
Dear Vikas, 
  
Approvals needs to be in place prior date of mobile purchase date. 
  
With Regards, 
Satish Pawaskar 
  

From: Vikas Kumar <Vikas.Kumar@ariston.com>  
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 1:05 PM 
To: Gautam Karkal <Gautam.Karkal@ariston.com> 
Cc: Abdulkhalid Sheikh <Abdulkhalid.Sheikh@ariston.com>; Satish Pawaskar 
<Satish.Pawaskar@ariston.com> 
Subject: Re: Approval request for Purchase of Mobile Handset 
  
Dear Sir, 
 
Request you to provide your approval for purchase of mobile handset.  
  
It has been pending since May 2023. 
  
Regards, 
Vikas  
  
Sent from my iPad 
  

On 13-Jun-2023, at 11:09 AM, Vikas Kumar <Vikas.Kumar@ariston.com> wrote: 

  
Dear Sir, 
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Please provide your approval for purchase of  
New Mobile Handset. 
  
  
  
Regards, 
Vikas Kumar  
  
  
Sent from my Galaxy 
  
  
  
-------- Original message -------- 
From: Satish Pawaskar <Satish.Pawaskar@ariston.com>  
Date: 08/06/2023 18:42 (GMT+05:30)  
To: Vikas Kumar <Vikas.Kumar@ariston.com>  
Cc: Abdulkhalid Sheikh <Abdulkhalid.Sheikh@ariston.com>, Hrushikesh Joshi 
<Hrushikesh.Joshi@ariston.com>, Viju Nair <Viju.Nair@ariston.com>, Nilesh Vaidya 
<Nilesh.Vaidya@ariston.com>  
Subject: RE: Approval request for Purchase of Mobile Handset  
  
HI, 
  
Please confirm. 
  
With Regards, 
Satish Pawaskar 
  

From: Vikas Kumar <Vikas.Kumar@ariston.com>  
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 9:59 AM 
To: Satish Pawaskar <Satish.Pawaskar@ariston.com> 
Cc: Abdulkhalid Sheikh <Abdulkhalid.Sheikh@ariston.com> 
Subject: FW: Approval request for Purchase of Mobile Handset 
  
  
Dear Satish Ji  
  
MD Sir's Approval for your reference. 
  
I will share HR Head approval once I reciev the same. 
  
  
Regards  
Vikas Kumar  
  
  
Sent from my Galaxy 
  
  
  
-------- Original message -------- 
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From: Abdulkhalid Sheikh <Abdulkhalid.Sheikh@ariston.com>  
Date: 31/05/2023 17:24 (GMT+05:30)  
To: Vikas Kumar <Vikas.Kumar@ariston.com>  
Subject: FW: Approval request for Purchase of Mobile Handset  
  
Dear Fyi, 
  
  
Regards, 
Abdulkhalid Sheikh, 
General Manager –Sales. 
Ariston Group India Pvt Ltd. 
MUMBAI. 
Mobile-8879764447 
  
  
  

From: Mohit Narula  
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 6:04 PM 
To: Abdulkhalid Sheikh <Abdulkhalid.Sheikh@ariston.com> 
Cc: Sriman Narain <Sriman.Narain@ariston.com>; Gautam Karkal 
<Gautam.Karkal@ariston.com> 
Subject: Re: Approval request for Purchase of Mobile Handset 
  
Ok as per policy  
  
Regards  

  
  

On 22-May-2023, at 5:48 PM, Abdulkhalid Sheikh 
<Abdulkhalid.Sheikh@ariston.com> wrote: 

  
Dear Sir,  
  
  
Kindly approve the purchase of new mobile as per HR policy. 
Regards, 
  
  
  
Abdulkhalid 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Vikas Kumar <Vikas.Kumar@ariston.com> 
Date: 22 May 2023 at 5:18:25 PM IST 
To: Abdulkhalid Sheikh 
<Abdulkhalid.Sheikh@ariston.com> 
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Subject: RE: Approval request for Purchase of Mobile 
Handset 

  
Dear Sir, 
  
As discussed please arrange for necessary approvals for 
processing the claim same. 
  
  
  
Regards, 
Vikas Kumar 
  
  
  
Sent from my Galaxy 
  
  
  
-------- Original message -------- 
From: Abdulkhalid Sheikh 
<Abdulkhalid.Sheikh@ariston.com>  
Date: 03/04/2023 12:02 (GMT+05:30)  
To: Vikas Kumar <Vikas.Kumar@ariston.com>  
Subject: Re: Approval request for Purchase of Mobile 
Handset  
  
Ok approved as per HR policy 

Regards,  
Abdul Khalid Sheikh, 
Ariston Group India Pvt Ltd, 
General Manager Sales 
Mumbai. 
Mobile-8879764447 
  

On 03-Apr-2023, at 11:10 AM, Vikas 
Kumar <Vikas.Kumar@ariston.com> 
wrote: 

  
Dear Sir, 
  
Please provide approval for purchase of 
New Mobile Handset as per 
Organisation's H R Policy. 
  
Amount for Handset : Rs.10,000/- 
Amount for Accessories  : Rs.1,000/- 
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Mail of previous approval (Dated 
30.03.2021) is attached for your 
reference. 
  
  
  
  
Vikas Kumar 
Sales Manager (Aures) 
Ariston Group India Pvt Ltd 
+91-8956450871, +91-9833497199 
  
<mime-attachment> 


